

RSSAC Admin Teleconference

Wednesday, 8 June 2022 15:00 UTC

Zoom link:

<https://icann.zoom.us/j/97070539635?pwd=NkFMaXJpd2hnYnVkVVVMdmVFWGRZZz09>

Action Items

1. Review of Action Items from 1 June 2022 Meeting
2. RSSAC June Meeting [Draft Agenda](#)
3. Potential work item: RSSAC001v2
 - AI: OS to update ICANN74 RSSAC Agendas document by adding this work item to RSSAC Work Session 2.
 - AI: AM to put the SoW in a standard SoW format and reach out to Paul Hoffman to confirm Paul can talk through this proposal during RSSAC work session 2.
4. Liaison to the NextGen@ICANN Mentoring Committee Selection
 - AI: OS to start a call for volunteers on the RSSAC Caucus mailing list.
5. AOB
 - AI: SS to work on organizing a hallway conversation between ICANN CTO John Crain and Ken.
 - a. Upcoming RSSAC member transitions
 - b. RSSAC/SSAC meeting - Guests from OCTO
 - AI: OS to get back to John Crain and Samaneh Tajalizadehkhoob to confirm their participation in the closed RSSAC SSAC joint meeting was ok by RSSAC and SSAC leaderships.
 - c. Summary of Action Items